PoGoggbogro 8g30mbggdo s 3svmbgdo/Submitted Questions and Answers
FSM-2025-03-01

39300b3900 Immbmgbow LgM30LmMb ©s393d0Mgdom. / Questions regarding the service

requested.

Ql. 99bsdegdgos oy oG dmdfgemm mgzgbo  3mAB3s6ool  Loogb@Eoxzo3sE0M

3Mo0?/Could you please provide me with your company's identification code?

Ql. 3sbybo/Answer:  Bzgbo  mMsboBsgool,  WEbmMMo  sGLsdgfoMTgm
099M0EOICN0 3000l BOWO0SEO ,BMEOPIOMOOL BMbEOo 3¢ Bods@mzgwmdo”
1506 9bGHOB03530M 3m©os 404577203./ The identification code of the branch of a
foreign non-entrepreneurial (non-commercial) legal entity 'Solidarity Fund PL in
Georgia is 404577203.

Q2: aoobmgzm, ImI[goHmo 3Mb3MYGHMWI© Mo GHo30L s M5 Lobol  sbBP3g3L
3obobosgm?/Could you please specify exactly what type and kind of insurance you are

referring to?

Q2:  3sbgbo/Answer:  LoBgbgmm  aobsgbsdo  dmmbmbowo  LosBMz9g3™
mabobmEqds 8033l d99gaL: Wi-Fi {fgomdol od@owgdols s 303600
LolmBE™ 3599000 39bLo™MO3LYdWS© LoFoMHm SO FMHZ0 MO0l
(LG 9303603530M 39d6035/8MfYmMdOw™MdYd0, 30830993 JH M0 (gdbols s 5.9.),
09000md0“0mdMm530  Jmbgds”  sHBM3935.  MOMMIds  93w03963)dds  mbgos
Po608mo0bmb gMmo LosHP3g3™M 353930, MMIgEwos Mbos IMoEs3IL IMAMS30
Jmbg00bL sb®3930L IMdgd0s6 30OHMBYOL MMM 3 JMmbgdol 2sbmsgzligdol sy by,
31939 GHO9BL3MOEH0MGOOLSL, Boms Jmbgds o3IO 0ymb 3mE9bzoMemo MHOLIYdOLYH.
9md6530  Jmbgdol Los MbIOMME0s LoBgbgmm 4sbsabosll s d9dymd
39600  2obsbgds  2odsMx390  3M93HIbIBBH0  orm®IgdMEo
b9wd936Egdol  Botyargddo. B gdol  Fgaodwrosm  obowmom 9999
03meby: https://participatoryhub.ge/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/GEO_Call-for-

Service Insurance.pdf/ The insurance service requested in the Call for Service document

includes the provision of insurance for the movable property, specifically, equipment
designated to compile public Wi-Fi access points and equip Digital Rural Hubs (e.g.,
telecommunication equipment/devices, computer equipment, etc.), hereinafter referred to
as “Movable Property”. Each applicant is required to submit only a SINGLE insurance
package. The package must provide robust coverage for movable property, ensuring

protection of the equipment both: at designated locations and during transportation to


https://participatoryhub.ge/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/GEO_Call-for-Service_Insurance.pdf/
https://participatoryhub.ge/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/GEO_Call-for-Service_Insurance.pdf/

guarantee the property is safeguarded against potential risks. The list of the typical movable
property is attached to the Call for Service document and will be annexed and later
periodically updated within the contract signed with the winning bidder. Please see the

details here: https://participatoryhub.ge/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/GEQO Call-for-

Service Insurance.pdf/

Q3: 96O  Ls30mbL  OZIBMLGJd:  ILYBM3g30  JMbgds ©os  LogmEgdo  0dbgds
396053L9090? EILYB3930 JMbYdOL VOMYOMEGdOL B Boffogro 0d69ds s LogMigdo
5 M599bo obmEmedo?/Let me clarify one point: Will the property to be insured be
located in an open space? How much of the total value corresponds to property that will be in

open space, and how much will be in closed/indoor space?

Q3: 3sbybo/Answer: sLBLZG30 JMbYdS GobMO3LgdMo 046905 BrYMOE VoS, 0Ly
©bMOME 103M39)080. MIBIODWMWO oo HoMmdmoygbl GHodome Hgdbolsl,
OMIYoE  ©o0DW3930  2005MX3JOM 530D GHMB  QoxmGIgdMwo
b9wd936megdol  Loxmdzgebdy.  Lo@gbwgtm  gobsgbodo  Fomomgdmwos
3060Mmds, MMd  50bodbMwo  Los  Ao0BMEIds  Sbowo  B9gdbozol  Jgliyoazol
350595, TGusd530LO©, P0BMPIYdS IBM3IMO HH9Jdbogol ImEEMds
5 Q0MYOMEG0SE. 59 9B93Bg 8000bsMIYMBL }9gdbozol dglyogol 3OHMEgLo s
Poboliffot 56 99330905 4563L5BW3MM Mo WOMYdIgdoL 3H9dbogs 2obmogliogds
©05 10339090 S MO VOMIOMEGdOL 3gdbozs- b do./The property to be
insured will be located in both open and closed spaces. The attached list represents
typical equipment that will be insured under the contract signed with the selected
applicant. The tender application specifies that this list will expand in parallel with the
purchase of new equipment, and accordingly, the volume and value of the insured
equipment will also increase. At this stage, the equipment procurement process is still
ongoing, and therefore, it is not possible to determine in advance the value of the

equipment that will be placed in open spaces and in closed spaces.

Q4: pqobmgom o Jglodwgdgeros dmdshmgem 0bxgm@dsgos 1 Harob
JOowdo ©oLvBP3930  JMbgdol/Bsbdsbs-oboaMadol  LogoMemm  XSTME
00690 gd5H9?/Could you please provide information on the estimated total value of the

property/machinery to be insured over the course of one year?

Q4: 3sbvybo/Answer: OMAMO3 Lo@9bgem ©M3996¢3)5305805
dm3gdmero, dmdbobmmgool  gofigzol  bobaMdwogmds  bgewrdg3dmegdol


https://participatoryhub.ge/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/GEO_Call-for-Service_Insurance.pdf/
https://participatoryhub.ge/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/GEO_Call-for-Service_Insurance.pdf/

39BMMIGO00E6 6 M30L 39M0m©L 3MmOo353L. dMdMmsz0 Jmbgdol IBEM3930LM3L,
B3960 mEMs60Bs300l doge 98 9BHO3BY Fodmymzowo dodlods GO B0IXIEHO
39500396L 565 1393H9gL16 000 936™L 99303509bBHL o®To (®Y-U 2o69dg), 3o
LoOBP3I3M  03bby  OER0bYds By dn3MrEgdol  AOBMMTGOOL  9Bo3DY,
LosBP3g3™ 33565& M0 Bodmbom3zagols dobg30m. 535b9b,
350035¢0lobgm, MMI BoEIBO393M 535MGHMOL BITMBsMZowo gobobergds
bgwdg36gdol  30dobsgmdolol./As  stated in the Call for Service
documentation, the duration of the service will cover a 6-month period from the
signing of the contract. For the insurance of movable property, the maximum budget
allocated by our organization at this stage is no more than the equivalent of 16,000
EURO in GEL (excluding VAT). However, the exact insured amount will be
determined at the stage of contract signing, based on the list of insured equipment.
Please also note that the list of insured equipment will be updated during the course of

the contract.



